
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Falls, Wendy <vvfalls@oswegocounty.com >

Tuesday, August 23,2016 9:55 AM
elena@judgewatch.org
FOIL Request - State Aid for District Attorney Salaries
DA Salary State Aid.pdf

This letter responds to your FOIL request for copies of (1) the county's calculations as to the
dollar amounts of state aid for district attorney salary due; (2) the dollar amounts the county
received as state aid for district attorney salary pursuant to County Law Section 700.10 and
700.LL; and (3) the dollar amounts the county received as state aid for district attorney salary
pursuant to any other law or language in budget bills.

A search of our files found thifteen (13) pages of responsive documents peftaining to your
request for state aid received for district attorney salary. Copies are attached.

Please note that any appeals can be directed to County Attorney Richard Mitchell at 46 East
Bridge Street, Oswego, NY 13126 within thirty (30) days under Public Officer's Law Section
8e(4Xa).

Sincerely,

Wendy Falls
Clerk of the Legislature/RAo
Oswego County Legislature
46 East Bridge Street
Oswego, New York 13126
(3rs)349-8247
(315)349-8237 Fax



092L3

Account.

PYE Net Posting
Net Posting: 0!/3L/05

02/28/05
03 / 3L/ 05
04/30/05
05/3L/05
06/30/05
07 /3L/0s
08/3L/05
09/30/0s

iiistis:'
L2/3L/0s

'''Account'Balances'Inquj-ry. . .

,'.1165.4303.0...
District Attorney Sa1ary

Net
53,086.00- BaI FWD.

Eiscal Year. . 05
Ledger Type. AA
Subledger. *'''''''
Currency . *

Cumulative

2, 500 . 00-
2, 500 . 00-
2, 500 . 00-
2,500.00-
2, 500 . 00-
2, 500.00-
7, 500 . 00-
7,500.00-

53,086.00-

2, 500.00-

5,000.00-

45, 586.00-

.F24=tlore.Keys



092 13

Account.

PYE Net Posting
Net Posting; 0t/31/06

a2/28 /06

llillrll
0B /3L / 06
09 /30 / 06
70 /3L / 06
11/30 / 06
t2/3t/ 06

' ' 'Account'Balances 'InquirY

. . .1165. 4303.0 " '

Dis t-rict- A[torney SaIarY

Eiscal Year. . 06
Ledger Type. . AA
Subledger. *"'"''
Currency . *

Cumulative

2, 500. 00*
2, 500 . 00-
2, 500 . 00-
2, 500.00-
5, 000 . 00-
5,000.00-
5, 000 . 00-
7, 500 . 00-

53, 086 . 00-

Net
53,086.00- Bal FWD.

2, 500. 00-

2, 500 . 00-

2,500.00-
45, 586.00-

.E24=More'Keys



092t 3 'Account'BaIances' Inquiry

Account. . 1165.4303.0.'.
Dlstrict Attorney Sa1ary

Net
53, 096. o0- Bal FWD.

Fiscal Year. . 07
tedger Type. AA
Subledger. * ".....
Currency

Cumulative

2, 500 . 00-
2, 500 . 00-
2, 500. o0-
5,000.00-
5, 000 . 00-
5, 000.00-
5, 000.00-
5, 000.00-

55, 872 . 00-

PYE
Net

Net Posting
Postingt 0L/3L/07

02/28/07
03/3L/07
04 /30 /07
05/3L/07
06/3A/07
07 /3L/07
08 /3L/07
09 /30 / 07
LO/3L/07
LL/30 /O7
t2/3L/07

2, 500 . 00-

2, 500. 00-

50, 872 . 00-

.F24=More.Keys



0 9213

Account. .

PYE Net Posting
Net Postingt 0L/3L/08

02 /29 /08
03/31-/08
04 /30 / 0e
0s /31 /0 B

06 / 30 /o8
07 /3]-/08' 0B /3L/08
0e/30/08

i?l',t',32
L2/3L/OB

' ' 'Account'Balances'Inquiry' '

...1165.4303.0. .'
District Attorney SaJ-ary

Net
55,872.00* Ba1 FWD.

Fiscal Year. 08
Ledger Type. AA
Subledger. *""' '
Currency . *

Cumulative

2, 500.00-

52, 304 . 00-

2, 500 . 00-
2, 500. 00-
2, 500 . 00-
2, 500 . 00-
2, 500 . 00-

54, 804 . 0.0-
54, 804 . 00-
54, 804 . 00-

.E2A=More.Keys



092L3

Account.

'Account 'Balances .Inquiry .

...1165.4303.0
District Attorney SaIary

Net
54,804.00* Bal FWD.

43,867.00-

Eiscal Year. 09
Ledger Type. AA
Subledger. *.
Currency . *

Cumulat ive

43,867.00-

PYE Net Posting
Net Posting: 01 /3L/09

02 /28 / Ae
03 /3]-/ oe
04/30/0e
05 / 3L/ 0e
06/30/09
07 /3]-/a9
0B /3t/09
09/30/09
t0 / 3L/ 09
1,t/30/09
L2 / 3t/ 0e

'E24:More 'Keys



09213

Account

'Account .BaIances . Inquiry

1165.4303.0....
District Attorney Salary

Fiscal Year. 10
Ledger Type. AA
Subledger. *. , .

Currency . *

Cumul-ative

39,055.00-
68,942.O0-

PYE
Net

Net Posting
Posting: 0l/3L/1.O

02/28/rO
03/3L/10
04/30/70
0s/3L/to
06/ 30 /L0
o7 /3L/to
0B /3L/10
09 / 30 /10
10/3L/L0
lt/30 /1.0
72 / 3L /10

Net
43,867. 00- Bal_ FWD.

39,055.00-
29,887.00-

.E24=More.Keys



0 92 r_3 'Account'Balances .Inquiry'

Account. . 1165.4303.0'..
Dist,rict Att,orney Salary

PYE Net Postj-ng
Net Posting: 01-/3L/lt

02/28/Lt
03/3L/tL
04/30/Lt
0s/31/tt
06/30/tL
07 /3t/Lt
08 /3L/tL
09/30 / LL
LO/3L/LL
LL/30/LL
L2/3t/tt

Net
68,942 .00-
29,887.00

39,48 9. 00-

39,000.00-

Fisca1 Year. . LL
Ledger Type. . AA
Subledger. * " '....
Currency . *

Cumulative

29,887.00
29,887 .00
29.887.0O
29,887.00
29, 887 . 00
29,88't .00
29,887.00
29,887.00
9,602.00-
9, 602.00-
9, 602.00-

48, 602.00-

BaI EWD.

.F24=More,Keys



09213 " 'Account 'Balances 'Inquiry

Account. 1165. 4303. 0 " '

District Attorney Salary

Fiscal Year. 1,2

Ledger Type. AA
Subledger. *'''"''
Currency . *

Cumulative

39, 000.00
39,000.00
39, 000 . 00
39,000.00
39,000.00
39,000.00
20 ,98 9. 00-
20 ,989 . 00-
20 ,989. 00-
20 | 98 9. 00*
20 ,989 . oo-
82,489 .00*

PYE Net Posting
Net Posting: 0l/3L/L2

a2 /29 /12
03/3L/12
04/30/L2
a5/3t/L2
06/30 /12
07 /3L/12
0B /3t /t2
09/30 /t2
LA/3L/L2
Lt/30 /12
1"2/3L/12

Net
48,602.00- Bal FWD.
39,000.00

59, 989. 00-

61, 500 . o0-

.F24=More'Keys



092 L3
Eiscal Year. . 13

Account. . 1165.4303.0...' Ledger Type. AA
Distrj-ct Attorney Salary

PYE Net Posting
Net Postj.ng: 0l/3L/13

02/28 /L3
03/3L/L3
04/30/t3
05/3L/L3
06/30 /L3
07 /3L/L3
08 /3L /L3
0e/30/L3
lo/3L/L3
il,,trili3

Net
82, 48 9 . 00- Bal FVID.
61, 500 . o0

66,089.00-

62, 000. 00-

Subledger. *"""'
Currency . *

Cumulative

6L,500. o0
6L,500.00
61, 500 . 00
61, 500 . 00
61, 500 . 00
4, 58 9. o0-
4,589.00-
4, 58 9, 00-
4, 58 9. 00-
4, 58 9. 00-
4, 58 9. 00-

66, 589.00-

.824=More .Keys



09213 ' ' 'Account 'Balances 'Inquiry

Account. 1L65.4303.0 " "
District- Attorney SalarY

Fiscal Year. . L4
Ledger Type. AA
Subledger. *"""'
Currency

Cumulative

62,000.00
62, 000 . 00
62, 000 . oo
62, 000 . 00
62, 000 . 00
62, 000 . 00
62,000.00
62, 000 . 00
t_0, 18 9. 00-
10,189.00-
10, 189. 00-
't2,18 9 . o0-

PYE Net Posting
Net Postingz 0L/31/L4

02/28 /L4
03/31./L4
04/30/L4
05 /31/L4
06 / 30 /14
o7 /31/14
0B /3L/L4
09/30/L4
L0/3L/1A
LL/30/LA
L2 / 3t/14

Net
66,589.00* BaI EWD.

62,000. 0o

12,18 9.00-

62, 000 . 00-

.F24:More'Keys



09213 'Account.'Ba1ances . Inquiry .

Account. . 1-165.4303.0....
District Attorney Salary

PYE Net Posting
Net Posting: 0L/31,/t5

02/28 /Ls
03/3L/L5
04/30/L5
0s/31/1s
06/30/L5
07 /3L/L5
08 /31/1s

i:,,,3y,i2
iiltr?,,i2

Net
72tL89.00- BaI mD.
62, 000 . oo

72,L89.00-

62, 000 . 0o-

Fiscal Year. . L5
Ledger Type. AA
Subledger. *'".,..
Currency . *

Cumulative

62, 000 . 00
62,000.00
62,000.00
62, 000 . 00
62,000.00'
62,000.00
62, 000 . 00
62, 000.00
10,189.00-
10, L89.00-
10, 189.00-
72, 189.00-

.F2A:More.Keys



a92t3

Account.

PYE Net Posting
Net PosLing: 0l/31/L6

02/29 /L6
03/3t/16
04/30/L6
05/31/L6
06/ 30 / L6
0't /31-/L6
oB /3!/L6
09 / 30 /L6
L0 / 3L /L6
LL/30/16
L2/3t/L6

' ' 'Account. 'Bal-ances ' Inqui ry

" .1165. 4303. 0 " .

District Attorney Salar:y

Fiscal Year. . L6
Ledger Type. AA
Subledger. * '

Currency . *

CumulativeNet
72,189.00- Bal EWD.

'F24=More 'IlatrorlvJ u



09213 ' ' 'Account 'Balances 'Inquiry

Account' ,r;;;i.r'ifl;li3i t;.r";u

Net

Fiscal Year. 1,7

Ledger Type. AA
Subledger. *"""'
Currency . *

Cumulal-ive
PYE Net Posting
Net Posting: 0L/3L/L7

02/28 / L"l
03/3L/ t7
04/3A/17
05/31 / L7
06/30 /17
07 /3]-/L7
0B/3L/L7
09 /30 / t7
r0/3L/t1
Lt/30 /17
t2/37/t'l

BaI FWD.

.E24:More'Keys


